
 

 

 
 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

www.sisterbaywi.gov

 

1. Discussion on the 2015 season, planning session and brainstorming for 2016 season; consider a motion for action if 

necessary. 

2. Discussion on 2016 marketing plan; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

3. Discussion on 2016 Tenant Renewal; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

4. Review of YTD 2015 Financials. 

5. Discussion on Marina Capital Projects. 

 Fuel Dock and Grants available. 

 Mobile pumpout station and associated fees. 

 Management software. 

6. Discussion on marina activities with Marina Manager. 

7. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee. 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be 
considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-
4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon 

reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign 
language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the 
difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 
hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, 
(FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO 
Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the 
Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
 Date 

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The October 13, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 6 
John Clove at 3:04 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy and Fuzzy Sunstrom. 9 
 10 
Excused: Dan Jungwirth  11 
 12 
Others:  Greg Diltz 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Nicole Krauel and 15 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 16 
 17 
Approval of the agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the Agenda for the October 13, 2015 19 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of minutes as published: 22 
As to the minutes for the September 18, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee: 23 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the minutes for the September 18, 24 
2015 meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 27 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 28 
Jackson noted that he had received a few e-mails in which positive comments were made about 29 
the Marina and the services which were provided to Marina patrons during the past season.   30 
 31 
Business Items: 32 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 33 
§19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of 34 
public funds or conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining 35 
reasons require a closed session: 36 
At 3:11 P.M. a motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee 37 
convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate 38 
the purchase of public properties, the investment of public funds or conduct other specified 39 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. A roll call 40 
vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 41 
 42 
  Clove – Aye   Duffy – Aye   Sunstrom – Aye. 43 
 44 
Motion carried. 45 
 46 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session: 47 
At 4:20 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee 48 
reconvene into Open Session. Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members 49 
again voted in the following fashion: 50 

2



Minutes of the October 13, 2015 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

 

-2- 

 

  Clove – Aye   Duffy – Aye   Sunstrom – Aye. 1 
 2 
Motion carried. 3 
 4 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 5 
A motion was made by Duffy seconded by Sunstrom that a long term Lease shall be entered 6 
into with Scott and Mary Mueller for the building which is commonly referred to as “The 7 
Boathouse” located at 10697 N. Bay Shore Drive. That Lease shall contain all the terms and 8 
conditions which were agreed upon at the last meeting of the Marina Committee as well as the 9 
terms and conditions which were discussed by the Committee members in closed session at this 10 
meeting. Motion carried – All ayes. 11 
 12 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that effective November 1, 2015 a full-13 
time Marina Manager position shall be created. Until January 1, 2016, the funds for the Marina 14 
Manager’s salary and benefits shall be withdrawn from the unexpended portion of the 2015 15 
wages and benefits section of the Marina budget, and, if necessary, the unassigned Marina fund 16 
balance. Motion carried – All ayes. 17 
 18 
Duffy then informed Krauel that the Marina Committee had decided to offer her the newly 19 
created Marina Manager position.  Jackson will be discussing the terms of employment with her 20 
in the near future. 21 
      22 
Item No. 4. Review of the Marina financial statements: 23 
Financial statements for the Marina were likewise included in the meeting packets, and the 24 
Committee members jointly reviewed all of that documentation.  25 

  26 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding the 2016 Marina Budget; Consider a motion to refer the 27 
proposed Marina budget for 2016 to the Finance Committee/Village Board for further action: 28 
A draft of the proposed Marina budget for 2016 was included in the meeting packets and the 29 
Committee members jointly reviewed that documentation. Some revisions were suggested, and 30 
Jackson took note of all of them. 31 
 32 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Marina Committee recommends 33 
that the Marina Budget for 2016 which was reviewed at this meeting be approved as corrected. 34 
Motion carried – All ayes.  35 
 36 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding a 2016 Meeting Calendar for the Marina Committee; 37 
Consider a motion for action if necessary: 38 
Until further notice the regular monthly meetings of the Marina Committee will be conducted 39 
on the second Tuesday of the month at 4:00 P.M., but due to scheduling conflicts the next 40 
meeting of the Marina Committee will be conducted at 4:00 P.M. on Tuesday, November 3, 41 
2015. 42 
  43 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding Marina activities with the Marina Manager:   44 
Item No. 8. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 45 
to a committee, official or employee:  46 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that Agenda Item No. 7 – Discussion 47 
regarding Marina activities with the Marina Manager; shall be tabled until the next meeting of 48 
the Marina Committee. 49 

3



Minutes of the October 13, 2015 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Marina\2015\2015_10\101315 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved 
Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 10/14/2015; Last Printed: 11/13/2015 2:42 PM 

-3- 

 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy to adjourn the meeting of the Marina 2 
Committee at 6:14 P.M. 3 
 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 

 6 
Janal Suppanz,  7 
Administrative Assistant 8 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

24



2 

25



3 

 

26




